Endeavour
Energy

9 October 2014

Mr. Junichi Uchino

General Manager — International Liaisons/Japan
LCA Holdings Pty Ltd

EYE Lighting Australia

Dear Mr. Junichi Uchino,
RE: LED Street Lights

Endeavour Energy is interested in trialling the following LED: Iwasaki Ledioc Street
40VA with the objective of offering an energy efficient lighting solution.

To introduce this luminaire into the public street light network in NSW, the device
load for each luminaire must be included in the AEMO load table. Kindly proceed with
the measurement of electrical load of this luminaire through AEMO for them to be
considered for future replacement of less efficient light sources in our franchise area.

Kindly advise us as soon as it has been load tested by AEMO and included in the
AEMO load table.

If you have any questions on the subject you may contact me electronically at
Amitabh.Shukla@endeavourenergy.com.au or on my mobile 0401 719 939.

Yours Faithfully,

Amitabh Shukla
Lighting Solutions



